Gallacher, Hayley

From: Phillips, Moya

Sent: 25 January 2016 11:36

To: Planning (HPBC)

Subject: FW: HPK/2015/0594 layout
Attachments: HPBC 080813 (29 July 2008 D Smith).pdf

Please could thi~ b~ 1nlnadad tn wsheita and addad {0 comments on the above application
From: Graham

Sent: 14 December 2015 16:02

To: Phillips, Moya

Subject: HPK/2015/0594 layout

Hello Moya,

I have spoken to Nicky this afternoon to explain the layout for the planning application above is slightly different to the
current layout. '

| have no issue or objections with the planning application as | had approval for my -plot in 2008.

| have garage Plot 6 on Site A Glossop Road, which was an new plot created in 2008 by HPBC with approval for a
garage.
This was completed by Mr David Smith, and | have been a tenant since 2008.

I just wanted to let you know in case it had any impact on the approval process should anyone object or disagree due
to incomplete information later on.

Interestingly the site numbering is 1, 2 (base), 5, 3, 4, in a clockwise movement, then my garage plot 6 at the rear of
my house.

| have enclosed a copy of the plan from that issue date by Mr D Smith, | am not sure if you need to update your
records with my information or if it improves the application process For Mr lan Corless.

Kind Regards

Mr Graham Hollings
19, Glossop Road,
Gamesley,
Glossop,

SK13 6JH

Do you really need to print out this Email? Be green - keep it on the screen.

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive or protectively marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be
handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone
else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation.

If this has come to you in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The Council may be required to disclose this
email or any response to it under the Freedom of Information Act 2000

hitp:/iwww.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk
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